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IOWA ELECTRIc LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY 
DUANE ARNOLD ENERGY CENTER 

P. 0. Box 351 
Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52406 

March 23, 1979 
DAEC - 79 - 58 

Mr. James G. Keppler, Director 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
799 Roosevelt Road 
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 

Subject: Reclassification of Reportable Occurrences 

Reference: Letter DAEC-79-42, E. Hammond to J. Keppler, 
dated March 12, 1979 

Letter DAEC-79-43, E. Hammond to J. Keppler, 
dated March 12, 1979 

File: A-118a 

Dear Mr. Keppler: 

The above referenced letters provided prompt notification for reportable 
occurrences involving primary containment inerting and drywell to suppression 
chamber differential pressure. Our review of these two occurrences has indicated 
that all technical specification required actions were satisfied and that the 
events involved are most accurately described by Technical Specification para
graph 6.11.2.b.2. These occurrences should, therefore, have been classified as 
reportable occurrences requiring 30 day reports. Accordingly, reports concerning 
these two occurrences will be submitted within 30 days of the event date.  

Very truly yours, 

E11eig L. Hammond 
Chief Engineer 
Duane Arnold Energy Center 

ELH/JVS/nf 790)404 (S / ?5 

cc: Director, Management 'Information and Program Control (2) 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commisson 
Washington, D. C. 20555


